
 
 
 
NO                                   2023010074 
DATE:                             31st Oct 2023 
TO:                                  Refrigeration Customers 
FROM:                            Copeland, MEA  
SUBJECT:                      Condensing Unit Product Rationalization-MEA- 60Hz 
 
 
As a part of Condensing Unit Product Rationalization from Dammam plant, it has been decided to phase 
out certain condensing unit models and bill of material from semi hermetic family. 
 
F series scroll condensing unit is avaible only in featured ‘-1’ bill of material.   
 
 

Dammam Plant Product Offering (60 Hz market) 

Refrigeration Condensing Units Platform Available Bill of Material 

Semi Hermetic CDU-Standard models (K, L) F00 F01     

Semi Hermetic CDU-Discus models (2D, 3D) B F01     

Semi Hermetic CDU-Stream models  (4M,6M) N NF01 NF02 NF03 

Semi Hermetic CDU-2 Stage models (6T)        F03 

F Series Scroll CDU    1     

     

Dammam Plant Product Phase out (60 Hz market)     

Semi Hermetic CDU-Discus models (2D, 3D) in F02 and F03     

Semi Hermetic CDU-2 Stage models (6T) - 20 HP      
 
 
For more information, please contact your local Copeland representative. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


